State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

Solicitation Information
February 26,2015

ADDENDUM # 2

RFP # 7549318
TITLE: Radioactive Waste Disposal, University of Rhode Island
SUBMISSION DEADLINE HAS BEEN POSTPONED UNTIL:

Wednesday March 18, 2015 at 11:00 am (Local Time)

Notice to Vendors:

- Attached includes questions with responses, sign in sheet from non-
mandatory pre bid conference and additional information

Tom Bovis
Interdepartmental Project Manager

Interested parties should monitor this website, on a regular basis, for any additional information that may be
posted.




RFP # 7549318

TITLE: Radioactive Waste Disposal, University of Rhode Island

SUBMISSION DEADLINE: Wednesday March 4, 2015 at 11:00 am (Local Time)

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7

8)

Would it be possible to receive a copy of the inventory in an Excel spreadsheet?
Yes. Current updated inventory is attached. (Some do not match with what you
have)

The inventory includes unknown materials, how would you like those quoted?
Unknowns are case by case depending on analytical sampling and the results
If you can, describe how you analyze them with estimated price.

Would it be possible to get the activity for all material on the inventory?

For chemical compound, I can update weight when weather gets better.

Other waste are very close to what I know (listed on Excel sheet). Metal and dry
waste are estimates.

What is the soil contaminated with?

According to historical data and gamma spec, mainly U and Th series with Cs-
137.

Would it be possible to extend the due date? The responses will be given by
2/27/15, two days before the deadline. Based on the information requested it
would not be possible to complete the bid by March 4™ deadline.

Yes. We can extend the due date.

Unknowns are case by case and require analysis. How would you like to see the
unknown metal disks quoted?

Unknown metal means we don’t know what types of metal except a couple of
contaminated materials. Almost all metal waste were activated materials.

What are the chemical constituents of the unquenched standards?
Don’t know. I assume toluene base.

Please provide MSDS for scintillation cocktail

I don’t think I have that. As you know most of them are pretty old and I thought
almost all unquenched standard are toluene base based on my experience. If this
is very important for you guys to find out rather than treated as flammable

toluene, we can try to spend a day to find out but as said, I cannot guarantee we
will find all the MSDS
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